Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE

Jim Gray Sally Hamilton
Mayor CAO
TO: Mayor Jim Gray

Utban County Council

FROM: Chief Mark Barnard
Lexington Police Department
CC: Commissioner Ronnie Bastin
Department of Public Safety
DATE: ‘December 15, 2015

SUBJECT: Toyota — Safety City Donation Agreement

Request

Authorization to establish an agreement with Toyota to accept a donation of ten (10) child size
motor vehicles for Safety City that will be utilized for educational purposes. The LFUCG owns
and maintains Safety City to teach children safety and traffic rules.

Why are you requesting?
To establish an agreement with Toyota in acceptance of the ten (10) donated Safety City
vehicles.
What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this FY is: $-0-
The cost for future FY is: -0-

Are the funds budgeted?
Funds are budgeted — N/A

File Number: - 1575-15

Directot/Commissioner: Mark Barnard, Chief
Lexington Police Department
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